
Subject: 'FW: Request for Disclosure 

-----Original Message----- 
From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net] 
Sent: 08 April 2013 14:OS 
To: Teresa Roche 
Cc: Ann Marie Donlon; Ana Bolger 
Subject: Re: Request for Disclosure 

cc: Ann Marie Donlon - Inspector Environmental Protection Agency 
CC: Ms Ana Bolger - Environmental Protection Agency 

Dear Ms Roche, 

Thank you for your response the contents of which are noted with concern. 

By copy of this communication I request these communications to  be included in the licence review of Roche Ireland 
Ltd re f  POO12-05. 

Sincerely 

Roger O'Mahony 
Kilshannig House 
Cratloe Wood 
Cratloe 
Co. Clare 

t: 086-8597277 
m: oma honyroger@eircom.net 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Teresa Roche" <T.Roche@epa.ie> 
To: omahonyroger@eircom.net 
Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2013 12:06:45 PM 
Subject: Request for Disclosure 

Dear Mr. O'Mahony, 

I refer to your recent email addressed to Laura Burke and Lorna Dempsey and respond as follows: 
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1: Please provide a copy of the summons served by the Agency to  Roche Ireland /Syntex referred to  in the 
"Memorandum to Each Director" of the 4 November 1996 ,relating to  nine breaches of i ts IPC licence. 

The Agency's legal advisor does not have a copy of the summons in this matter as the legal files dating back as far . 

as 1996 have been destroyed. The Agency does not have a copy of this summons. 

2: Please advise who negotiated and authorised the summons reduction from nine breaches to two breaches on 
behalf of the Agency and on behalf of Roche Ireland/ Syntex. 

All negotiations regarding the summons are carried out between the legal advisors for both parties. The decision 
to  reduce the number of charges was made in line with the management structure of 

the Agency a t  that time. 

3: Please provide a copy of the pleadings as presented to  Ennis District Court on the 13 December 1996. 

There are no copy pleadings for this case. 

2: Please provide where applicable, copies of any other summons served by the Agency on either Roche Ireland Ltd 
and/or Syntex a t  i ts Clarecastle facility from commencement of operations. 

The Agency did not issue any further proceedings against the Companies. 

I hope this is of assistance to you. 

Regards, 

Teresa Roche, 

Legal Services, 

Office of Environmental Enforcement, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

Wexford. 
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* E-mail: T.Roche@epa.ie 

( Phone: 053 91  70739 

% Fax: 0539160699 

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

_ _ _ _  _ _ _ _  Original message -------- 
Subject: Request for Disclosure 
From: omahonyroger@eircom.net 
To: Lorna Dempsey < L.Dempsey@epa.ie > 
CC: Laura Burke < L.Burke@epa.ie > 

Attn: Ms Laurna Dempsey - Legal Services, Environmental Protection Agency 

cc: Ms Laura Burke - Director General Environmental Protection Agency 

Dear Ms Dempsey, 

1: Please provide a copy of the summons served by the Agency to  Roche Ireland /Synt ferred to  in the 
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

2: Please provide where applicable, copies of any other summons sewed by the Agency on either Roche Ireland Ltd 
and/or Syntex a t  i ts Clarecastle facility from commencement of operations. 

Since rely 

Roger O'Mahony 
Kilshannig House 
Cratloe Wood 
Cratloe 
Co. Clare 

T: 086-8597277 
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net 

~ ~~~~ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to  whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to  the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securityxloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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